ESTIMATES COMMITTEE
Question Taken on Notice

Question Number: 5.25 Output Number: Whole of Government
Date: 18/06/2024

From: Mrs Lia Finocchiaro To: Hon Brent Potter

Portfolio: Fire & Emergency Services Agency: NT Fire & Emergency Services

Subject: Transition of shared services from NT Police to DCDD

QUESTION

Of the 17 shared services, which services fit within which 3 main categories, and the time frame for them
to be delivered , including those services which will go from Police directly to DCDD and not to Fire.



